WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) Butler Theatre EPICS Fall 2021
September 27, 2021

TO: 		Lillie Foley, Ray Gosselin, Jack Michalowski
FROM:		Molly Pratt
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 9/27/21 – 10/1/21

I. RED FLAGS: Need a database server asap

II. ISSUES:  By next week we want a functioning server to run our database on (hopefully).

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

9/27/21
· Made a webform for Megan to look over 
· Started working on the Sprint presentation due on 10/7
· Created a Shared Google Drive to keep docs and the html webform and Sprint presentation
· Talked about how we want to set our database up and figure out what program to use
· Ray was absent but sent us info that was very helpful

9/29/21
· Emailed Nate about creating a new server 
· He emailed back asking if we wanted Postgres or MySQL
· We said we are comfortable with either
· Megan had us add two more categories to the webform
· Finished the webform
· Ray was absent but Molly sent him an email about what was completed and what needs to get done

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Start work on the database and finish the presentation (EVERYONE)
